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Re: FOI Request - General Records - Question

Thanks Brenda.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2016, at 4:21 PM, IAO Intake Team MTIC:EX <IAOIntakeTeam@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Perfect….thank	you	very	much	for	ge4ng	back	to	me	so	quickly.		Please	expect	an	acknowledgement	with	a	file
reference	number	within	the	next	few	business	days.
	
Brenda	MargeAsh,	CIAPP-C,	Intake	Analyst
InformaAon	Access	OperaAons	|
Ph:	250	952-0522	|	e:	Brenda.MargeAsh@gov.bc.ca	|	m:	PO	Box	9569,	Stn	Prov	Gov,	Victoria	BC	V8W	9K1
	
From: Gareth Madoc-Jones [mailto:GarethMadocJones@cmail.carleton.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 1:16 PM
To: IAO Intake Team MTIC:EX
Cc: gareth.madocjones@carleton.ca
Subject: Re: FOI Request - General Records - Question
 
Hi Brenda,
 
Emails sent to or from the Minister.
 
Thanks,
 
Gareth

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2016, at 4:07 PM, IAO Intake Team MTIC:EX <IAOIntakeTeam@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good	aWernoon	Mr.	Madoc-Jones……..I’m	not	sure	what	you	mean	by	‘Emails	for	the	Minister’.	
	
Do	you	mean	Emails	sent	to	the	Minister	or	Emails	sent	to	or	from	the	Minister…….
	
If	you	could	clarify	via	return	email,	I	can	begin	processing	your	request.
	
Thank	you	very	much.
	
Brenda	MargeAsh,	CIAPP-C,	Intake	Analyst
InformaAon	Access	OperaAons	|

Gareth Madoc-Jones

Wed 2016-03-16 2:12 PM

To:IAO Intake Team MTIC:EX <IAOIntakeTeam@gov.bc.ca>;
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Ph:	250	952-0522	|	e:	Brenda.MargeAsh@gov.bc.ca	|	m:	PO	Box	9569,	Stn	Prov	Gov,	Victoria	BC	V8W
9K1
	
From: FOI Form Handler [mailto:Form.Handler.Application@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 10:09 AM
To: FOI Requests MTIC:EX
Subject: FOI Request - General Records
 

FOI Request Submitted on Wednesday, March 16, 2016 at 10:08:41

DESCRIPTION OF RECORDS REQUESTED

Reference:

Preferred Method: Email

Request:

Emails for the BC Environment Minister regarding the Amendment to Kokish River Hydroelectric Project EA Certificate between
November 14, 2012 and September 30, 2013. As this request is in the public interest, I ask that all fees please be waived.

Date Range - From: 11/14/2012 To: 09/30/2013

PROCESSING ORG

Environment

APPLICANT DETAILS

Business/Organization: Carleton University Journalism

Title Last Name First Name Middle Name

Mr. Madoc-Jones Gareth Hywel Hiroshi

Address City/Town Province Country Postal Code

1233 Colonel By Drive Ottawa Ontario Canada K1S5B7

E-mail Address Day Phone No. Alternate Phone No.

gareth.madocjones@carleton.ca 613-806-2119
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